From: Lawrence Rogow [lrogow@loop.com]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 1:51 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Joan Stewart (jstewart@wileyrein.com); Christine Meng
Subject: KHTV-LD

We just discovered an error that we made in filing the license of channel 27
KHTV-LD (Facility 60026, BLDTL-20120217ABO) . Because the gain of the antenna
was much higher and the line loss was much, much lower than we originally
anticipated we only needed 0.5 kw out of the transmitter instead of the 2.0 kw
that was put on the CP (BDISDTL-20090821ADM) . The horizontal plane pattern is
not changed, nor is the ERP, nor is the coverage area. However, when we filed
for the license we inadvertently did not inform the FCC that there was this
discrepancy from the CP.

The license application was just filed last week but you granted it already so I
cannot go in and formally amend it. Can you simply approve this or do we have
to file a formal modification of the license?

Lawrence Rogow
Chairman
5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1300

Los Angeles, CA 90036

(323) 904.4090 direct line / (323) 965.5411 fax

rogow@loop.com
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